RE: 1330 W. pico

Subject: RE: 1330 W. pico

From: Lali DeAztlan <Lali@deaztlangroup.com>
Date: 8/11/17, 8:39 AM

To: Gerald Gubatan <gerald.gubatan@lacity.org>
CC: "Fernando J. Guerra" <FG@deaztlangroup.com>

Good Morning Gerald,

An issue pertaining to 1330 W Pico and its designation in the HPOZ has come forward.
We would like to come in and speak with you about this asap, perhaps Tuesday or
Wednesday of next week? Joel Miller from Psomas would also attend.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Lali

Lali U. De Aztlan
DE AZTLAN GROUP

From: Lali DeAztlan

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Gerald Gubatan <gerald.gubatan@lacity.org>
Cc: Fernando J. Guerra <FG@deaztlangroup.com>
Subject: RE: 1330 W. pico

Gerald,

Nice seeing you today, thank you for attending the meeting. | think it went well, the
Councilmember and the Owner Eri seem to speak the same language, and that gets us
off to a great start.

| want to follow-up on the conversation Fernando said he had with you regarding
learning about other recent/ongoing projects, and how they interact with the community.

Can we meet over breakfast or lunch soon?
Thanks again for attending the meeting today.
Lali

Lali U. De Aztlan
DE AZTLAN GROUP

From: Gerald Gubatan [mailto:gerald.gubatan@lacity.org]
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 9:54 AM

To: Lali DeAztlan <Lali@deaztlangroup.com>

Subject: Re: 1330 W. pico
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RE: 1330 W. pico

Hi Lali,

Yes I've been invited to join the meeting.
We can talk at 11am. | should be in the office (213)473-7001. My cell is (213)590-9992

See you soon, Gerald

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2017, at 8:36 AM, Lali DeAztlan <Lali@deaztlangroup.com> wrote:

Good morning, Gerald.

Me and my client Sandstone have a meeting with you and the councilmember
today at 1:30. Just confirming you will attend the meeting. Also can | call you
this morning just to touch base before the meeting? If so, what's a good time
and what is your cell number?

Thank you for your time,
Lali De Aztlan

Lali De Aztlan's Qutlook for iOS, please excuse typos
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